

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

KAY IVEY
GOVERNOR



STATE OF ALABAMA
January 31, 2025

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Henry M. Redden
SECRETARY OF LABOR

MEMORANDUM

To: Elevator Contractors/Maintenance Companies

From: Edward Wiggins
Chief Elevator Inspector/Director of Inspections

RE: Unregistered Elevators/Conveyances

It has come to our attention that there are elevators/conveyances in Alabama that have never been inspected. They were either built prior to the Elevator Statute going into effect or they were built without a permit. Whatever the case may be, this is not acceptable.

This was brought to the attention of our inspectors while doing routine inspections and/or audits.

If you are servicing an elevator/conveyance that does not have a State tag or certificate of operation, you shall notify the Chief or Danny Chandler immediately. The elevator/conveyance is to be removed from service (locked out) pending inspection. Any company that is found, after this date, servicing a unit that has never had an inspection will be subject to fines as will the owner of the conveyance.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you,

Eddie Wiggins
Director Inspections Division
Chief Boiler/Elevator Inspector

334-956-7412 | edward.wiggins@labor.alabama.gov
649 Monroe Street, Montgomery, AL 36131
Labor.Alabama.gov



An Equal Opportunity Employer / Program
Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
Dial 711 for TTY accessibility.

649 MONROE STREET MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36131
An Equal Opportunity Employer / Program
Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities
Dial 711 for TTY accessibility